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- . _  Not sure how this plays into what you 	 this 
 direction, NSLB is-working on'a Chronolcgy.to,document.FBI 

,.involvement 4 	
"

n the mistreatment issue..:It -doesn:rt exist: yet butt 	 lis:r 
:the attorney assigned. ' 	 _ .., -

• 	.. 	- 	,; 
	!Original 	Message 	 ' 

-.FroM:1 	 l' (OGC)  
', Sent: Thursday,'December 23, 2004 9:47 AM - 

To: 	 1(OGC)- (FBI) 
Subject: 	ew: Chronology 

'Pat: .Here 	is Valerie's request. . I haveasSighed 
, 	. 

'Paraiegall 	[to work on the project. 	-55 
	Original Message 	-.- .. 
From:1 	 l(OGC) IFBIY5 	.., 

;'Sent: Wednesday..bppprter 22/ 2004 2:37 PM 
'T°;l 	 1 oolacy ,(FBI) 

FBI035864CBT 
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(OGC) (FBI)"  
DO 	" 
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,• 	- 
Cc:'Caproni, ValerielE. (OGC) 	. 
Subject: FW:'Chronology.•• • 

-NON-RECORD... 

One of the things I wanted to "speak 	with you about today was' .- 1b6 
assigning 	to create,. with the assistance of 	 a.chrOnolOgy of-events 
'with respecto XBI.involvement as to detainee treatment/•mistreatment. 	. 
this a good fit . car him. 	. 

" 	• 	.•' 	•. 	 • 

	'Original i4essage 	 . 
From Caproni; Valerie E: ,(0GC) (FBI) 

- Seh-: WpcinpAcinv n,- pmber`22, 2004 11:41 AM 
T 	  	1-(0GC)AFBI) . o:

,  

• Cc:, 11 	 I (OGC) (Fp1)-, 
• Subject:•Chronology 

ON-RECORD 

• .• I need you td.assign one of your atorneyto superTisea,para•Or 	
. 

 or herselfYtb-prepare a chronologyof•events relative to::FBI involeMent'c,0 
the;-issue'of treatment)mistreatment'Of detainees 	he goal is-to'have, 
document thatWill be of-use,for briefing the 

is ccrdb/c he 'has the Universe ofdocumfents:they 
judgment'needs'tp be used• intermsof what shbu

,
ld go in the'chron.- 	• ) 

I've" attached:docUments-that do some of this already., 
• 

.' VC 
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